
AGENDA FOR

BURY WEST TOWNSHIP FORUM

Contact:: Andrea Tomlinson
Direct Line: 0161 2535133
E-mail: a.j.tomlinson@bury.gov.uk
Web Site: www.bury.gov.uk

To: All Members of Bury West Township Forum

Councillors :  M Hankey, J Harris, S Kerrison, S Nuttall,  
Susan Southworth and R Walker

Advisory Group Members :
Mr T Eastland – Bury West Rotary Club
Mr P Jones – Brandlesholme Residents Association
Reverend K Selby – Bolton Road Methodist Church

Dear Member/Colleague

Bury West Township Forum

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Bury West Township 
Forum which will be held as follows:-

Date: Thursday, 7 July 2016

Place: The Elton Centre, Alston Street, Bury

Time: 7.00pm

Briefing

Facilities:

If Opposition Members and Co-opted Members require 
briefing on any particular item on the Agenda, the 
appropriate Director/Senior Officer originating the 
related report should be contacted.

Notes: Local Police officers will be in attendance prior to 
the meeting from 6pm to answer queries and 
offer advice. 





AGENDA

1  WELCOME  

2  APOLOGIES  

3  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

Members of the Bury West Township Forum are asked to consider 
whether they have an interest in any of the matters on the agenda and, if 
so, to formally declare that interest.

4  NOMINATION OF CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR  

Nominations for the Chair and Vice-Chair of the Forum are invited at this 
meeting.
 
Any person nominated needs to be present and seconded in order for the 
nomination to stand.
 
If there is more than one nomination then the matter will be determined 
by vote.
 
The positions of Chair and Vice-Chair may be filled by either a core 
member or an Advisory Group Member.
 
If the position of Chair is taken by an Advisory Group Member, the 
position of Vice-Chair must be taken by a core member.
 
A core member may take the position of Chair or Vice-Chair.

5  MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING  (Pages 1 - 4)

The Minutes from the Meeting held on 8 March 2016 are attached.

6  MATTERS ARISING  

7  POLICE UPDATE  

An update will be given at the meeting.

8  FUTURE TOWNSHIP FORUM PRIORITIES - ROUND TABLE 
DISCUSSIONS  

A presentation will be given at the meeting.

9  HIGHWAYS SUB GROUP UPDATE  

10  ADVISORY GROUP UPDATE  

11  OPEN FORUM/PUBLIC QUESTION TIME  



Those present are invited to ask questions or raise issues of concern 
relating to the provision of local services.

12  BURY WEST PERFORMANCE REPORT 2015/2016  (Pages 5 - 16)

The report is attached for information.

13  FUNDING PANEL UPDATE  

An update will be given at the meeting.

14  FUNDING REPORT  **FOR INFORMATION**  (Pages 17 - 26)

Report attached

15  URGENT BUSINESS  

Any other business which by reason of circumstances the Chair agrees 
may be considered as a matter of urgency.

16  NEXT MEETING  

The next Meeting of the Township Forum will be on Monday 19 September 
2016 at The Elton Centre.



1

Minutes of: BURY WEST TOWNSHIP FORUM

Date of Meeting: 8 March 2016

Present: Councillor  M Hankey (in the Chair)
Councillors  J Harris, Kerrison, S Nuttall, Susan Southworth 
and R Walker

Also in 
attendance:
Public Attendance:  6 members of the public were present at the meeting.

Apologies for Absence: Mr P Jones and Rev K Selby

BWTF.597 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

There were no declarations of interest made at the meeting.

BWTF.598 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING 

It was agreed:

That the Minutes of the last meeting, held on 6 January 2016, be approved as a 
correct record and signed by the Chair.

BWTF.599 POLICE UPDATE 

An update was provided on policing matters in respect of Elton and Church Ward.

Statistical information relating to crimes in the area were outlined and it was 
reported that the figures were available on the GMP Website.

It was reported that a crime prevention day was planned and it the importance of 
intelligence sharing was stressed by the Offices present at the meeting. 

Sergeant Hussain reported that there would be an increase in neighbourhood 
policing and undertook to create an email database to send out monthly 
newsletters

It was agreed:

That the update be noted.

BWTF.600 FIRST BUS UPDATE 

Mr Dwayne Wells from First Bus attended the meeting to provide an update on bus 
services in the area. 

With regard to the provision of a bus to the Medical Centre it was acknowledged 
that there was merit in the idea but potential logistical problems around rostoring 
was an issue. An undertaking was given to look into the suggestion and provide an 
update 

Document Pack Page 1 Agenda Item 5



Bury West Township Forum, 8 March 2016

2

An analysis of passenger journeys on the 98 service was provided which 
highlighted the following:

 50% travelled between Manchester and Radcliffe
 30% travelled between Radcliffe and Bury
 20% travelled across Radcliffe

In response to a suggestion from Councillor Walker to terminate the service at 
Whitefield, Mr Wells explained that the fact that 25% of journeys were travelling 
across Whitefield meant this would not be viable. 

 
In response to a question raised by Councillor Walker, on behalf of Mr Burns, an 
undertaking was given to respond concerning the failure of the 98 service to arrive 
on 1st March.

With regard to the provision of real time bus information at the Interchange it was 
explained that TfGM was responsible for any potential provision as it is they who 
provide the infrastructure at stations.

It was agreed:

That the update be noted.

BWTF.601 HIGHWAYS UPDATE 

Councillor Walker, Chair of the Highways Sub Group, provided an update on the 
work of the Group since the last meeting of the Township Forum. 

With regard to 20mph zones, the Scheme for Brandlesholme West had been 
consulted on with residents and the response rate was good. Officers were in the 
process of reviewing the responses and if deemed necessary the proposals could 
be changed.
 
The consultation for the proposed 20mph zone on Seddons Farm estate had 
produced a varied response. 76% of respondents would like a 20mph zone put in 
place but less that 50% wanted speed humps. Councillor Walker reported that the 
option to introduce dummy humps rather than physical features would be looked 
at again

It was explained that the Group had raised the issue of inconsiderate parking  and 
access problems on Melrose Avenue near to the primary school.

It was agreed:

That the update be noted.

BWTF.602 OPEN FORUM/PUBLIC QUESTION TIME 

The Chair invited questions, comments and representations from members of the 
public present at the meeting. Questions were asked and comments made on the 

Document Pack Page 2



Bury West Township Forum, 8 March 2016

3

issues detailed below.  The Township Forum Co-ordinator undertook to obtain a 
reply to matters which could not be dealt with at the meeting.

 In response to concerns about pot holes, Councillor Southworth explained 
that an extra £0.5m had been allocated as a result of the flooding.  

BWTF.603 BURY WEST TOWNSHIP PLAN 2015 - 2018 - UPDATE **FOR 
INFORMATION** 

It was agreed:

That a performance report be submitted to the next meeting of the Forum.

BWTF.604 TOWNSHIP FORUM FUNDING REPORT **FOR INFORMATION** 

The Township Co-ordinator reported that there had been no applications for 
funding since the last meeting of the Forum 

It was agreed:

That the report be noted.

COUNCILLOR  Hankey
Chair 

(Note:  The meeting started at 7.00 pm and ended at 8.05 pm)

Document Pack Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



1

Bury West Township 
Action Plan 

2015-16: 

Performance Report

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 5
A

genda Item
 12



2

Section Page What it contains?

Introduction 3 A background to the Township Action Plan and Performance Report  

Improved Employment 
Opportunities

4 An overview of successes achieved for this theme in 2015/16 

Improved Community Safety 5 An overview of successes achieved for this theme in 2015/16  

Improved Health & Wellbeing 6 An overview of successes achieved for this theme in 2015/16  

Improved Educational 
Attainment/Learning 

Opportunities

7 An overview of successes achieved for this theme in 2015/16  

Improved Road Safety & 
Public Transport Links

8 An overview of successes achieved for this theme in 2015/16  

Improved Community Pride & 
Belonging

9 An overview of successes achieved for this theme in 2015/16 

Summary & Conclusion 10-11 A breakdown of the progress made by Bury West Township Forum over the 
course of 2015/16

INTRODUCTION

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 6



3

1.1 This report outlines the performance of the Bury West Township Forum and the progress on each of the themes contained 
within the Bury West Township Action Plan for 2015-16. The information provided has been gathered from a number of 
qualitative and quantitative sources including Bury Insight, Index of Multiple Deprivation, Area Profile Data and various local 
community intelligences.  

1.2 There are currently 6 key thematic priorities contained within the Bury West Township Action Plan for 2015/16: 
 

 Improved Employment Opportunities
 Improved Community Safety
 Improved Health and Wellbeing
 Improved Educational Attainment/Learning Opportunities
 Improved  Road Safety and Public Transport
 Improved Community Pride and Belonging

This report provides a summary of the overall performance for each of the themes and the projects which contribute to their 
delivery. 

1.3 Where possible both quantitative and qualitative data sources have been used to demonstrate the progress that has been 
made by the Township Forum on each theme. 

1.4     The detail of this performance report can be viewed on the Township Forum web pages at 
www.bury.gov.uk/townshipforums. If you require copies of the report please contact Christine Maksymowski on 0161 253 
7941.

IMPROVED EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITIES

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 7

http://www.bury.gov.uk/townshipforums


4

Project Overview (Aims & Outputs) Project Updates

What We Promised

 Increase the number of apprenticeship for young people in 
Bury West

 Support actions to help get young people into work
 Get young people/people ready and into work

What We Did 

 Engaged with local businesses to sponsor and support 
employment programmes such as “Backing Young Bury”

 Supported the Bury College Apprenticeship Fair

 Promotion of Job Clubs and apprenticeship vacancies

Successes to Date

 Promotion of the Bury College Apprenticeship Fair 8th July 
2015. Event very well attended

 Promotion of Job Clubs and volunteering opportunities
 Circulation of weekly apprenticeship vacancies

Areas of Concern/Next Steps

 Continued support of  “Backing Young Bury” programme
 Continue to  promote  the Job Club and volunteering 

opportunities and try to get people back to work

 

IMPROVED COMMUNITY SAFETY

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 8



5

Project Overview (Aims & Objectives) Project Updates

What We Promised

 Proactive work to re-establish the youth club at the Elton 
Centre

 More school visits to address anti social behaviour (ASB)
 To look at the possibility of setting up regular partnership 

meetings to identify and quickly deal with potential 
offenders

 Invite the police to attend Township Forum Meetings

What We Did 

 Supported the Be Safe Be Cool Initiative
 Worked with Local Police Inspector and ASB team to 

establish partnership meeting to address ASB
 In regular contact with the Bury West PC’s and PCSO’s
 Promotion of the Dark Nights Project

 

Successes to Date

 ROC youth club still up and running
 Be Safe Be Cool Initiative delivered to Year 9 pupils in 

Bury West Schools during October 2015 
 TF Co-ordinator attends weekly Joint Engagement Team 

(JET) meetings to discuss individuals causing ASB
 Police regularly attend Township forum meetings to give 

updates on crime trends
 Township Co-ordinator shared information with residents 

on the Dark Nights Project. Distributed leaflets at the 
Township Forum meetings 

Areas of Concern/Next Steps

 Continued support with the ROC Youth club at the Elton 
Centre

 Continue to attend weekly JET meetings to address issues 
of  ASB

 Work with Anti Social Behaviour Team on the 
Safe4Summer/Operation Treacle schemes targeting young 
people in Bury West

IMPROVED HEALTH & WELLBEING

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 9



6

Project Overview (Aims & Objectives) Project Updates

What We Promised

 Joint working with Children’s  Centres
 Reduction in obesity figures for Bury West children
 Promote healthy eating in Bury West area
 Support and promotion of the I Will If You Will Scheme

What We Did 

 Regular visits to Children’s Centres to maintain good 
working relationships

 Analysed obesity figures for children living in Bury West. 
Worked with Sports and Physical Activities Service (SPAS)  
to see if a mobile gym and healthy eating initiative could 
be delivered

 Promoted the I Will If You Will campaign in the Bury West 
area

Successes to Date

 Township Co-ordinator sits on the Advisory Groups for the 
Bury West Hub Children’s Centre

 I Will If You Will activities being delivered across Bury West 
via the Children Centre’s and other venues.

Areas of Concern/Next Steps

 Continued work with the Children’s Centres
 Monitor obesity levels in Bury West
 Promote healthy eating across Bury West
 Continued support of the I Will If You Will scheme until the 

end Phase 2 

IMPROVED EDUCATION ATTAINMENT/LEARNING

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 10



7

Project Overview (Aims & Objectives) Project Updates

What We Promised

 Ensure children in Bury West are ‘school ready by 
supporting parents and encouraging reading from an early 
age

 Promote learning opportunities for Bury West Residents

What We Did 

 Sent out book start information to people registered on 
the TF database

 Course information shared via Township Forum database

Successes to Date

 Reaching Families – work to encourage reading from an 
early age. Reading materials have been distributed to the 
identified families in Bury West

Areas of Concern/Next Steps

 Continued work to ensure that the children living in Bury 
West are ‘school ready’

 Promote learning opportunities for Bury West Residents

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 11



8

IMPROVED ROAD SAFETY and PUBLIC TRANSPORT

Project Overview (Aims & Objectives) Project Updates

What We Promised

 Re establish the Highways Sub Group
 Highlight concerns with the Bury West bus service
 Address traffic issues in Bury West
 Promotion of  the Safer School Parking Campaign
 Implementation of the Streetsafe Initiative 

What We Did 

 Added HSG updates to the Township Forum agenda
 Invited representatives from First Buses to attend the 

Bury West TF meetings
 Disseminated information on the School Parking Campaign
 Streetsafe initiative presented to the TF Forum

Successes to Date

 Highways Sub Group (HSG) re-established July 2012
 Community representative attends (HSG)
 Regular feedback from (HSG) to TF
 Extra 98 bus put on route to alleviate timing issues from 

November 2012 ongoing
 472/474 less frequent in the afternoons to address timing 

issues
 Red, amber and green advisory banners being displayed 

outside schools
 Streetsafe  20mph zones implemented across areas of Bury 

West

Areas of Concern/Next Steps

 Continued work with Highways team and HSG
 Monitor public transport issues
 Future of the Highways Sub Group 
 Work with Highways to identify further areas for the 

Streetsafe initiative 
 Parents still parking on the zigzag lines outside school in 

front of the banners

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 12



9

IMPROVED COMMUNITY PRIDE and BELONGING

Project Overview (Aims & Objectives) Project Updates

What We Promised

 Promote pride and responsibility a round litter, graffiti and 
fly tipping to promote Bury West as a nice place to live.

 Identify and report areas of concern
 Promote the positives of Bury West by advertising and 

supporting events to raise the profile of the areas 
 Promote recycling in Bury West to help increase the 

recycling rate across Bury

What We Did 

 Contacted and discussed issued raised by TF members 
with the Community Payback Team

 Supported groups wanting to put on events in Bury West
 Information shared with all members on the TF database
 Supported the recycling team by sharing information wit 

the Bury West residents

Successes to Date

 Community Payback Team available to carry out work in the 
Bury West area as and when required

 TF members supported various events across Bury West 
both by funding and attending

 Events have been advertised to all Bury West TF members
 Recycling rates across  Bury have increased in the past 12 

months

Areas of Concern/Next Steps

 Continue to report areas of concern
 Support community groups putting on events
 Promotion of the Bury West area
 Signposting to funding
 Continued promotion of the benefits of recycling

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 13



10

                                                  Summary of Township Forum in 2015-16    

Area Plan

Over the past year, Bury West Township Forum produced a Township Plan, to identify priorities where, by working together with 
local councillors, community representatives, residents, local groups, and partner agencies, they can make a difference to improve 
life for all residents. The Township Plan includes an annual action plan that has been reported on at Township Forum meetings. 
This action plan includes the key projects and actions to be delivered over the coming year which contribute towards delivery of 
the over arching local priorities agreed by the Township Forum.   

The Township Plans was developed through active engagement and discussions with Township Forum members - including          
both Councillors and Advisory Group members. ‘Round table’ discussions were held to provide an opportunity for wider community 
representatives, partner organisations and residents to get involved in agreeing local priorities. 

Attendance

Bury West attendance figures are detailed below.  

Bury 
West

June 
2015

July 
2015

Sept 
2015

Nov 
2015

Jan  
2016

March 
2016

Average

4 12 4 7 11 7 8

Advisory Group involvement: 

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 14



11

Each Township Forum appoints Advisory Group members to contribute and speak on relevant issues. They help to improve the 
range of knowledge and expertise on the Township Forum and provide an inclusive approach to improving the outcomes for each 
area. In particular, they champion or lead projects within Township Plans. 

Presentations / Consultation with Township forums

The value of the Township Forums is recognised in major public consultation exercises. During 2015/16 this has included:     

 Waste Management
 Healthier Together
 The Bury Directory
 Healthwatch Bury
 2016/17 Budget Consultation
 Children’s Centre Consultation
 I Will If You Will Consultation

Community Fund 2016/17

 The Council has allocated £8,000 to each Township Forum to be allocated through a sub group of the Township forum four times 
a year in July, September, January and March. A maximum of £500 individual grant is available for formally constituted 
organisations. 

Additionally, a borough-wide allocation of £8,000 is available for “cross-ward” applications for activity that takes place across more 
than one ward. The “cross-ward” applications are determined by the Council’s Small Grants Panel. 

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 15



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Bury Council Township Forum Report

The Council has allocated £8,000 to each Township Forum to be allocated through a sub group of the Township forum four 
times a year in June, September, November and March. A maximum of £250 individual grant is available for formally 
constituted organisations. 

Additionally, a borough-wide allocation of £8,000 is available for “cross-ward” applications for activity that takes place across 
more than one ward. The “cross-ward” applications are determined by the Council’s Small Grants Panel. 

Organisations applying for funding should be running projects which address at least one of the following priorities or 
one of those detailed in the Township plans:

 Improved employment opportunities
 Improved Community and Safety
 Improved Health and Well being
 Learning Opportunities for local residents
 Community Cohesion, Community Pride and belonging
 Environmental improvements 

This report details the applications received to date including the February 2016 round of funding.  The first round of 
applications was approved by the Small Grants Panel as there was insufficient time to form sub group of the Township 
Forums before the applications had to be approved. 

 

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 17
A

genda Item
 14



Bury East

Group Details
 Amount 

requested 
 Amount 
allocated Date approved

Beasties Junior Youth Club Big Jubilee Lunch £     250.00 £     250.00 23.06.15

New Springs Community Project Community awards evening £     250.00 £     250.00 05.10.15

Openshaw Greens Park maintenance £     250.00 £     250.00
14/03/2016

Chesham Fold Running cost £     250.00 declined

SupportiveStem Community Family Easter Event £     250.00 £     250.00
14/03/2016

Association of Bury Allotments Cost towards Coach trip to flower show £     250.00 £     250.00
14/03/2016

  £1500.00 £1250.00  
Available £6500

Bury West

Group Details
 Amount 

requested 
Amount 

allocated Date approved
Peoples Voice To improve site sensory garden and beds £     250.00 £    250.00

23.06.15
Walshaw Park Football Club Junior Team Kit £     250.00 £    250.00 23.06.15

Brandlesholme Residents  
Association Welcome signs North & South boundaries £     250.00 £    250.00 17.11.15

£     750.00 £    750.00
Available £7250

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 18



Prestwich

Group Details
 Amount 

requested 
 Amount 
allocated Date approved

Prestwich Carnival Carnival Event Insurance   £     250.00 -        

Village Greens Community Co-op To increase chillers area for provision   £     250.00 -

Big Knit Purchase wool   £     250.00 £    250.00 23.06.15

Albert Avenue Allotments Setting up bee hives   £     250.00 -

Seaforth Explorer Unit Purchase new tents and pans £    250.00 £    250.00 17.09.15

St Margaret’s Bowling Club Update Kitchen facilities £    250.00 £    250.00 17.09.15

Simister Village Community 
Assoc. Hold family social event for all the village £    250.00 £   250.00 17.08.15

Prestwich Methodist Youth 
Association Youth Workers £    250.00 £    250.00 12.11.15
Bailey Street Bowling Petrol powered grass trimmer £    188.00 £    188.00 10.03.2016

£  2188.00 £   1438.00
Available £6562

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 19



Radcliffe

Group Details
 Amount 

requested 
 Amount 
allocated Date approved

Withins Community Association To purchase raised planters & soil £    250.00 £    250.00 16.09.15

Radcliffe Heritage Society Promotional Calendars History of Radcliffe £    250.00 £    250.00 16.09.15

The Rotary Club of Radcliffe Annual over 70's Christmas Party £    250.00 £    250.00 18.11.15
Radcliffe Business Group Servicing for tree LED lights for 2 years £    250.00 £    250.00 18.11.15
Red Bank Tenants Good quality soil £    200.00 £    200.00 18.11.15
Radcliffe Lights Festive Event £    250.00 -
Chapelfield Village Association Planting tree package £    100.00 £    100.00 07.03.16

£  1550.00 £   1300.00
Available £6450

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 20



Ramsbottom Tottington and North Manor

Group Details
 Amount 

requested 
 Amount 
allocated Date approved

Tottington & District 
Townswomen’s guild Organised Speakers at events £     250.00 -

Soroptomist Provide a Tea Party for Ramsbottom elderly £     250.00 -

Tottington Park Bowling and 
Social Club Purchase new equipment £     250.00 -

 Greenmount Village Community Signage £     250.00 £    250.00 26.11.15

Nangreaves Residents Association Towards repairs of wall £     250.00 -
Tottington & District 
Townswomen Speakers or room hire £     250.00  £    250.00 07/03/2016

Bury Rural Inequalities Forum Promote West Pennine Way £     250.00  £    250.00 07/03/2016

Ramsbottom Heritage Society Restore paint on urban crest £     250.00  £    250.00 07/03/2016

South Royd Street Allotment Repair communal path on allotments £     250.00  £    250.00 07/03/2016

Affetside Society Repairs to storage shed £     250.00  £    250.00 07/03/2016

Bury Archeological Group hire of machinery and fencing £     250.00  £    250.00 07/03/2016

Greenmount Village Pre School Provision of healthy snacks £     250.00  £    250.00 07/03/2016

£    3000.00 £    2000.00
Available £6000

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 21



Whitefield and Unsworth

Group Details
 Amount 

requested 
 Amount 
allocated Date approved

Whitefield Community Graveyard Purchase equipment & Soil £     250.00  £    250.00 

Victoria Youth Job Club £     250.00  £    250.00 23.06.15

North M/c Ladies Jewish Drama 
Grp Drama piece for the group £     250.00  £    250.00 08.09.15

Bill Lane Improvement Scheme Improvements & clean up on Bill Lane £     250.00 £    250.00 17.11.15

£    1,000.00 £    1,000.00

Available £7000

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 22



Cross Township

Group Details
 Amount 

requested 
 Amount 
allocated Date approved

Group Details
 Amount 

requested 
 Amount 
allocated Date approved

Eden Garden Allotments Equipment & items for area in allotments  £     500.00 £    300.00
23.06.15

Tottington Holiday club Provision of Holiday club and activities  £     500.00 £    500.00
23.06.15

Bury Archaeological Group Member training, Newsletter & Excavations  £               -
23.06.15

Tottington Sports Club Tottingtons 'Big Day Out'  £     500.00           -
23.06.15

Prestwich Book Festival Host Event for book lovers,£300 returned  £     400.00 £300.00    
23.06.15

Hard of Hearing Tutor and room hire  £     500.00  £    265.00 
23.06.15

Bury Widows Towards cost of Railway lunch & day out  £     500.00           -   

Bury and Districts Home Watch   Annual Home Watch Conference  £     500.00  £    200.00 15.09.15

Unsworth Cricket Club FC Full size foldable goal post  £     500.00  £    500.00 15.09.15

Bury Carers Group To run variety of activities for carers  £     500.00 rejected

Little Britain Anglers Lawn mower  £     deferred

Buddy's for Children with Autism fixtures and fittings for new shop  £     500.00 rejected

The Rotary Club of Ramsbottom Trip for young carers to Blackpool  £     500.00  £    500.00 17.08.15

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 23



Group Details
 Amount 

requested 
 Amount 
allocated Date approved

Bury Diabetic Support Group To organise information events  £     500.00 rejected

Bury Archaeological Group Equipment  £     rejected

Well Arty
Too match fund music pilot for young 
people  £     500.00 rejected

SupportiveStem Community 
Growth Marketing Campaign to raise awareness  £     470.00 rejected

Its Time 4 Change Room Hire for Breakfast Club  £     500.00 £     500.00 17.11.15
Bloco Ashe Marketing & room hire for workshops  £     500.00 £     240.00 17.11.15

Bury Voluntary Ranger Service
To line and insulate container for storing 
tools  £     500.00 £     500.00 17.11.15

Langley Allotments Part payment for replacement building  £     500.00 £     500.00 17.11.15

Whitefield Horticultural Society Centenary event  £     480.00 £     250.00 17.11.15

Bury Diabetic Society Running costs  £   500.00 withdrawn

Little Britain Anglers Lawn mower  £     deferred

Radcliffe Swimming & Water Polo Towards new equipment  £     500.00 £300 08/03/2016

Jigsaw Link
Volunteer Expenses & Promotional 
Materials  £     500.00 £500 08/03/2016

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 24



Little Britain Anglers Lawn Mower  £     450.00 £450 08/03/2016

Communic8te Bury Training cost for volunteers  £     500.00 £500 08/03/2016

Greenmount Village Already applied this financial year    

The Rotary Club of Bury
purchase soft furnishings for families in 
crisis  £     500.00 £500 08/03/2016

Whitefield Painting Group Room Hire and insurance  £     500.00 £500 08/03/2016

Creative Living Centre Fridge and Freezer for centre  £     500.00 £500 08/03/2016

Brandlesholme Warriors Juniors Drainage of pitch  £     500.00 £500 08/03/2016

2nd Ramsbottom Scout Group New stoves  £     482.00 £482 08/03/2016

Tottingtons Sports Club Tottingtons Big Day Out  £     500.00  £          -    

Contact Bury Ind Living Volunteers expenses , travel, activities  £     500.00 £500 08/03/2016

Brandlesholme Scarecrow Fest Scarecrow Festival & Family Fun Day  £     500.00 £500 08/03/2016

Bury Somali Youth Group
Pitch hire , bibs and footballs not sent 
funds  £     500.00 £500 08/03/2016

Incredible Edible Project Beds x 3  £     500.00 £500 08/03/2016

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 25



Speakeasy lap top and projector  £     488.00 £500 08/03/2016

Prestwich Clough Centenary Marquee Hire  £     500.00 £500 08/03/2016

 

£  17,782.00

Applied  

£   11,787.00

Awarded  

£800 
returned

On the last round of Small Grants there was an under spend throughout the financial year and the Panel where able to award 
over the £8000. A further amount £5995 was approved but of the awarded figure there was £800 returned.

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 26


	Agenda
	5 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING
	12 BURY WEST PERFORMANCE REPORT 2015/2016
	14 FUNDING REPORT  **FOR INFORMATION**

